                                                 CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                       28070
: OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS :

: OF THE CITY OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS :

Council Chambers, Peoria, Illinois, May 8, 2007, a City Council Meeting was held this date at 6:20 P.M., at City Hall, Council Chambers, 419 Fulton Street, with Mayor Jim Ardis presiding.  
ROLL CALL

Roll call showed the following Council Members were physically present:  Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 10;  Absent: Manning - 1.     

PROCLAMATIONS, COMMENDATIONS, ETC.

PRESENTATION:
PRESENTATION TO THE CITY OF PEORIA BY THE TREWYN ELEMENTARY AND MANUAL HIGH SCHOOL HONOR CLUBS.

PROCLAMATION: 
GOODWILL WEEK:  MAY 6 - 12, 2007

PROCLAMATION: 
SALVATION ARMY WEEK:  MAY 14 - 20, 2007

MINUTES
Council Member Nichting moved to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on May 1, 2007, as printed; seconded by Council Member Jacob.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, 
Van Auken, Mayor Ardis -10;

Nays:
None.
PETITIONS, REMONSTRANCES & COMMUNICATIONS – CITY OF PEORIA

(07-248)
ADMINISTERING OATH OF OFFICE to AT-LARGE COUNCIL MEMBER
 W. ERIC TURNER.
City Clerk Mary L. Haynes gave a brief welcoming statement and administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Council Member At-Large W. Eric Turner.

REMARKS BY NEWLY ELECTED AT-LARGE COUNCIL MEMBER 

W. ERIC TURNER
Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to the newly elected At-Large Council Member.
Council Member Turner thanked all of his supporters and he pledged to work hard to earn citizens’ future support.  He said it was the responsibility of the City Council to work together and to commit to strengthen the City and move forward.  He stated there should be a willingness to compromise, while being a catalyst for new ideas, and many of those new ideas were discussed in the recent campaign. He said the past year had been difficult for government and for those who depended on government.  He said City employees should be shown appreciation for demonstrating that the City’s government remained sound.  He pointed out it was important to look ahead to future opportunities.  He said citizens wanted and 

28071                                 CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   MAY 8, 2007   

deserved a full range of municipal services, but citizens also wanted to be employed and have the ability to raise their families.  He said the City’s business should be conducted with utmost integrity, which meant everyone should adopt an attitude of public service.  He said Council Members acted on behalf of the voters and taxpayers of the City, and those who abused that trust had no place in City government.  He said citizens wanted accountability from City Hall and that meant dealing honestly with the public in all that was done. He said government should be accessible, responsive, and transparent and should seek participation of those affected by the Council’s actions.  He stated he sensed good will in the community and high expectations.  He said, in addition, the City had an opportunity to do some amazing things. He said Peoria was a great City and the Council’s task in the next four years was to help the City realize its potential.  He added, there were no simple solutions but there were intelligent choices.  He said he looked forward to serving with the City Council for the next four years.
Council Member Van Auken said she and Council Member Turner did not always agree, but she said Council Member Turner was always cordial, charming, a wonderful colleague, and a delight, and she said it had been a pleasure to serve with him.  She thanked him for the respect he had shown in the past to the District Council Members.
Mayor Ardis welcomed Council Member Turner and congratulated him on his return to the City Council.  He said he had relied on Council Member Turner many times in his roll as Deputy Liquor Commissioner, and his many other rolls.  He added he appreciated Council Member Turner’s work and presence on the Council.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS BY OMNIBUS VOTE, for the City of Peoria, with Recommendations as Outlined:
(07-249)
NOTICE OF LAWSUIT Filed on Behalf of JAMES NEUMAN Alleging he was Denied his Constitutional and Statutory Rights in his Efforts to File Documents at the Federal and Peoria County Courthouses on Various Dates, with Recommendation to Receive and File and Refer to the Legal Department.
(07-250)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Economic Development Requesting Approval to Enter Into a TWO-YEAR CONTRACT with SKIMERHORN CARTOGRAPHIC SERVICES for MAPPING and GIS, in the Amount of $32.00 Per Hour, Not to Exceed $14,000.00 Per Year, and Authorization for the City Manager to Execute the Necessary Documents.
(07-251)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel 
 *
Recommending Approval of the FIRST AMENDMENT to the AGREEMENT Between the CITY OF PEORIA and the COUNTY OF PEORIA for the IMPROVEMENT/ UPGRADE MAINTENANCE/JURISDICTION TRANSFER of RADNOR and WILHELM ROADS and Authorization for the City Manager to Execute the Amendment.
(07-252)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Planning and Growth Management Requesting Adoption of ORDINANCE NO. 16,118 Annexing Territory Contiguous to the City of Peoria for Property Located at 8305 N. ALLEN ROAD, Identified as Parcel Identification Number 14-06-300-010.
MAY 8, 2007                             CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   28072
(07-253)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel

 **
Requesting Approval of an APPLICATION for a CLASS "H" (Temporary Outdoor) LIQUOR LICENSE at THE SHOPPES AT GRAND PRAIRIE CENTER COURT for CASA OF PEORIA COUNTY on MAY 12, 2007.
(07-254)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel

 ***
Requesting Approval of an APPLICATION for a CLASS "H" (Temporary Outdoor) LIQUOR LICENSE at RIVERFRONT PARK & THE LANDING for the ILLINOIS BLUES COALITION, INC. on JUNE 22 & 23, 2007.
(07-255)
REPORT from CITY TREASURER REGINALD A. WILLIS for the MONTH of MARCH, 2007, with Request to Receive and File.
Mayor Ardis questioned if the Council wished to have any of the Consent Agenda items removed for further discussion. 
Council Member Sandberg requested that Item No. 07-251 be removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. 

Council Member Jacob requested that Item Nos. 07-253 and 07-254 be removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion.  
Council Member Nichting moved to approve the Consent Agenda items as outlined in the Council Communications; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Item Nos. 07-249 through 07-255 (excluding Item Nos. 07-251, 07-253 and 07-254 which were removed for further discussion) were approved by roll call vote under the Omnibus Vote Designation.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, 

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 10:
Nays:
None.
(07-251)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel 
 *
Recommending Approval of the FIRST AMENDMENT to the AGREEMENT Between the CITY OF PEORIA and the COUNTY OF PEORIA for the IMPROVEMENT/ UPGRADE MAINTENANCE/JURISDICTION TRANSFER of RADNOR and WILHELM ROADS and Authorization for the City Manager to Execute the Amendment.
Following a brief clarification by Corporation Counsel Randy Ray, Council Member Sandberg moved to approve the First Amendment to the Agreement between the City of Peoria and the County of Peoria for the improvement/upgrade maintenance/jurisdiction transfer of Radnor and Wilhelm Roads, and authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment; seconded by Council Member Spain.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, 

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 10:
Nays:
None.
28073                                CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   MAY 8, 2007   

(07-253)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel 
 *
Requesting Approval of an APPLICATION for a CLASS "H" (Temporary Outdoor) LIQUOR LICENSE at THE SHOPPES AT GRAND PRAIRIE CENTER COURT for CASA OF PEORIA COUNTY on MAY 12, 2007.
Council Member Jacob said he would be abstaining from voting on this item because he was a liquor licensee and was prohibited from voting on liquor related matters by State Statute 235 ILCS 5/6-2.

Council Member Nichting moved to approve an Application for a Class “H” (Temporary Outdoor) Liquor License at The Shoppes at Grand Prairie Center Court for CASA of Peoria County on May 12, 2007; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis - 9;

Nays:
None;

Abstentions:
Jacob - 1.

(07-254) Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel 
**
Requesting Approval of an APPLICATION for a CLASS "H" (Temporary Outdoor) LIQUOR LICENSE at RIVERFRONT PARK & THE LANDING for the ILLINOIS BLUES COALITION, INC. on JUNE 22 & 23, 2007.
Council Member Jacob said he would be abstaining from voting on this item because he was a liquor licensee and was prohibited from voting on liquor related matters by State Statute 235 ILCS 5/6-2.

Council Member Nichting moved to approve an Application for a Class “H” (Temporary Outdoor) Liquor License at Riverfront Park & The Landing for the Illinois Blues Coalition, Inc. on June 22 and 23, 2007; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis - 9;

Nays:
None;

Abstentions:
Jacob - 1.

(07-256)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Planning and Growth Management Requesting Approval to ALLOCATE $504.00 for the PEORIA NEIGHBORHOOD NIGHT EVENT at the MAY 21, 2007, PEORIA CHIEFS GAME.
Council Member Van Auken explained how the idea of the diversity of our community celebration emerged, and she thanked the Staff for their idea.   She said all neighborhood associations were involved and she urged the Council to support the event.

Council Member Van Auken moved to allocate $504.00 for the Peoria Neighborhood Night Event at the May 21, 2007, Peoria Chiefs Game; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Council Member Gulley suggested that the invitation include youths from the Carver Center, Boys Club, Proctor Center, etc., so they could also have an opportunity to be involved in the activity.  

MAY 8, 2007                             CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   28074
Council Member Van Auken said the Peoria Chiefs would be donating 100 tickets for the event and the City planned to provide a matching 100 tickets.  She said she did not feel anyone would be left out.
Mayor Ardis requested that Staff notify all the neighborhood associations and the groups mentioned by Council Member Gulley.  He said he also would like to be notified if all 200 tickets were used in advance so, if extra tickets were needed, the City and Peoria Chiefs could make sure that everyone who wanted to attend the event would be able to do so.
In discussion with Council Member Jacob regarding where the money would come from for the event, City Manager Randy Oliver said corporate funds would be used from the Planning and Growth Management Department’s Budget.

In further discussion with Council Member Jacob, Director of Planning and Growth Management Pat Landes said there were approximately 120 neighborhood groups and associations.  She added that in just the past year, 19 new neighborhood watch groups had been formed. She explained that certain groups only met once a year or if there was a certain issue they wanted to focus on for their neighborhood.  She said all neighborhood groups, associations, and the social agencies mentioned would be notified about the event tomorrow by e-mail and regular mail, and she said tickets would be offered on a first come first serve basis.  She said tickets were only $5.00 per person that evening and she encouraged everyone else to attend to help celebrate the event. 

Council Member Jacob also requested to be alerted if additional tickets for the event were needed.

Mayor Ardis said there needed to be a deadline for ticket requests due to the short time period prior to the game date.  
Director Landes said the time frame would be listed in the next City Manager Issues Update.

Motion to allocate $504.00 for the Peoria Neighborhood Night Event at the May 21, 2007, Peoria Chiefs Game was approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner,

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis -10;

Nays:
None.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
(07-125)
Communication from the City Manager and Assistant City Manager Requesting Authorization for the ISSUANCE of REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL for PRIVATE VENDORS to Provide FLEET MAINTENANCE and REPAIR of the CITY’S VEHICLE and EQUIPMENT FLEET, WITH SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM AND New Communication from the City Manager Requesting to DEFER Action Until the JUNE 5, 2007 City Council Meeting. 
(MOTION ON THE FLOOR:  Not to Issue Any Requests for Proposals for Private Vendors to Provide Fleet Maintenance and Repair of the City's Vehicle and Equipment Fleet.)

Council Member Sandberg moved for a substitute motion to defer this item until the June 5, 2007, Regular City Council Meeting; seconded by Council Member Montelongo.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, 

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 10:
Nays:
None.
28075                                CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   MAY 8, 2007   

(07-209)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Economic Development Requesting to Direct Staff to COMMENCE the PROCESS of EXPANDING the CITY OF PEORIA ENTERPRISE ZONE to Include the SHERIDAN TRIANGLE BUSINESS DISTRICT and PROSPECT ROAD BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Due to the absence of Council Member Manning, Council Member Van Auken moved to defer this item for one week until the May 15, 2007, Regular City Council Meeting; seconded by Council Member Gulley.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner,

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis -10;

Nays:
None.
(07-220)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Planning and Growth Management Requesting Adoption of an ORDINANCE Amending APPENDIX B of the Code of the City of Peoria Relating to Zoning for Various TEXT ADJUSTMENTS Allowing PUBLIC and PRIVATE SCHOOLS as a SPECIAL USE in the Class C-1 (General Commercial), C-2 (Large Scale Commercial), O-2 (Exclusive Office Park), and OT (Controlled Thoroughfare Corridor Overlay) Districts.

Council Member Sandberg moved to adopt an Ordinance amending Appendix B of the Code of the City of Peoria relating to Zoning for various text adjustments allowing public and private schools as a Special Use in the Class C-1 (General Commercial), C-2 (Large Scale Commercial), O-2 (Exclusive Office Park), and OT (Controlled Thoroughfare Corridor Overlay) Districts; seconded by Council Member Gulley.
ORDINANCE NO. 16,119 was approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner,

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis -10;

Nays:
None.
(07-231)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel Requesting Adoption of an ORDINANCE Amending CHAPTER 2 of the Code of the City of Peoria Pertaining to RENAISSANCE PARK BOUNDARIES and WEST MAIN STREET CORRIDOR BOUNDARIES.

Council Member Van Auken moved to grant Privilege of the Floor to Mr. Dave Peters; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Hearing no objections, Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to Mr. Dave Peters.

Mr. Dave Peters, President of the West Main Street Business Association, distributed a communication to all members of the City Council.  He referred to the map of the Medical and Technology District boundaries, now known as Renaissance Park, and the West Main Street Corridor.  He expressed concern that Exhibit “A,” which was a map of the Medical and Technology District boundaries, was not included in the copies that were published and sold to the public.  He said, since the adoption of Ordinance No. 15,473 and its Exhibit “A,” the West Main Street Corridor Map had been significantly changed and did not coincide with the written description of the West Main Street Corridor in the Ordinance.

MAY 8, 2007                             CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   28076
Mr. Peters said the map of the West Main Street Corridor excluded approximately seven acres between Ellis Street to the West and North Street to the East, and Russell Street extended to the North, and Mahlon Court and alleyway to the South, and approximately one acre East of the intersection of Windom Street and Sheridan Road, including three parcels.  He said the map added properties to the East of North Street including both sides of Main Street to the North side of Crescent Street to the West side of Hamilton Boulevard.
Mr. Peters said it was his opinion that Exhibit “A” and the map of the West Main Street Corridor was incorrect, but not the map of the author who wrote the West Main Street Corridor definition of the area.  
Mr. Peters expressed concern regarding the proposed developments that they had to bypass because of the configuration of the map of West Main Street Corridor, all of which were medical related buildings that could have contributed to the success of the West Main Street Corridor.  

Mr. Peters proposed that if a map was created according to the written description portion of the Ordinance, there would be over ten acres available for development, which could be desirable for medical related institutions currently looking to relocate or establish new to the area.  

Mr. Peters said over the past year, he had presented this issue to Planning and Zoning Commissions, Economic Development Staff, and Planning and Growth Management Staff, but the argument of the Historic District continued to cloud the issue of Exhibit “A” and the map.  He urged the Council to again review Ordinance No. 15,473 and the Medical and Technology Master Plan to determine if a motion could be made to conform with the Master Plan and the Ordinance that was created on May 13, 2003.  He further urged the Council to consider a two week deferral.

Council Member Van Auken said she did not want to defer this item any further because she felt the issue had been adequately studied.  She moved to adopt the Ordinance amending Chapter 2 of the Code of the City of Peoria pertaining to Renaissance Park boundaries and West Main Street Corridor boundaries, and conform the map to the narrative description; seconded by Council Member Gulley.
Council Member Nichting spoke in favor of a one week deferral so that appropriate changes could be made and so there could be a clear understanding of the changes by the entire Council. 
Council Member Van Auken said she would agree to a one week deferral.

Council Member Sandberg referred to the legal description and expressed concern that a triangle of land on the corner of Moss Avenue and Sheridan Road should not appear on the map.  He said this land may not be included in the legal description, but it appeared on the map.  He said the map had been incorrect for over four years. He spoke in support of a deferral so the legal description and the map could be corrected so they were one and the same.
In discussion with Council Member Sandberg regarding the City’s potential liability regarding people who may have assembled property, Corporation Counsel Randy Ray said there was nothing in the Ordinance that provided anyone with any legal rights or expectations, and did not create any property rights in any of the property.  He said the City would not be liable to anyone who assembled property in that manner.
In discussion with Council Member Jacob regarding a possible two week deferral, Council Member Van Auken explained she would prefer only a one week deferral at the most.

28077                                CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   MAY 8, 2007   

Council Member Nichting moved for a substitute motion to defer this item for one week until the May 15, 2007, Regular City Council Meeting; seconded by Council Member Van Auken.
Motion to defer this item until May 15, 2007, was approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis - 9;

Nays:
Jacob - 1.
NEW BUSINESS
(07-257)
DISCUSSION Regarding STORAGE of RAIL CARS on the KELLER BRANCH RAILROAD

Council Member Sandberg referred to the storage of rail cars on the Keller Branch Railroad and he questioned if Central Illinois Rail had an agreement with the City to store any rail cars on the Keller Branch.

Corporation Counsel Randy Ray said the City did not have an agreement with Central Illinois Rail on the Keller Branch south of Pioneer Parkway.  He said the City had an agreement from the west with D.O.T. that would give them trackage rights to serve from the west and from the west would include that area in Pioneer Park.  He explained the agreement did not specifically allow for the storage of cars, but it did not prohibit the practice either.  He said, it was his understanding, as long as the storage of cars did not interfere with service, the practice would be allowed.

Corporation Counsel Ray said, much like the agreement with D.O.T.’s predecessor, the agreement was silent to specific storage.  He said there were other regulations that prohibited storing large amounts of hazardous waste or materials, for example.  In response to a question from Council Member Sandberg, he added Central Illinois Rail did not request permission from the City to store cars on the rail, nor did they provide advance notice.

City Manager Randy Oliver said an opinion from the rail attorney was received and he advised, if a car was passing through the City of Peoria, the City would not have the right to make an inspection.  He stated if a rail car was stored on the track, the City would have the right to inspect the rail car.  He said he would request Fire Chief Kent Tomblin and his team to make an inspection of the cars to determine what was being stored, if anything.  He added a fee would be charged for the inspection, if it was provided for under an Ordinance and if the rail attorney determined a fee was chargeable. 
In discussion with Council Member Nichting regarding if the City would be able to recover a viable amount based on the City’s investment in the rail due to the allowance of real estate law’s 12% rate of return, Corporation Counsel Randy Ray agreed and he said he would work on reaching an agreement that would provide such a return.
Following further discussion, Council Member Sandberg discussed safety issues and he said he agreed with Council Member Nichting’s comments.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(07-218)
REQUEST for UPDATE Regarding PROBLEMS Relating to the 



COLLECTION of ABANDONDED TIRES 
Council Member Gulley referred to the issue of tire collection and questioned if a solution had been determined.

MAY 8, 2007                             CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   28078
City Manager Randy Oliver reported that a letter had been received from I. E. P.A. indicating they would be willing to work with the City of Peoria on a perpetual collection site.  He said there were some technical challenges involved regarding commercial junking of cars and how the collection of tires would be handled.  He said the I.E.P.A. recommended establishing a manned collection station and those bringing in tires would sign a form that would allow for disposal.  He said there were details to workout due to costs involved and how commercial establishments would be affected.  He said he felt this would be a good starting point.  He said he would come back with a plan, but the plan would need to address guidelines that would satisfy the State.

Council Member Gulley said he had been contacted by two individuals who were interested in operating a tire collection establishment.  He said the individuals would need to use the City’s facility and partner in providing space.  
(06-204)
REQUEST for an UPDATE Regarding ORDINANCE NO. 15,931 Relating to Establishing GOALS for MINORITY and WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION and the METHODOLOGY Used to County is Participation Toward City Construction Goals.

Council Member Gulley questioned when the one-year report regarding Ordinance No. 15,931 would come and he said he would like to have the report placed on a City Council Agenda in the near future.

City Manager Randy Oliver reported the memo had already been drafted and would appear on the May 15, 2007, Regular City Council Agenda.

NEW BUSINESS
(07-258)
REQUEST from COUNCIL MEMBER GULLEY Regarding a CHANGE to the MONROE STREET PROJECT.
Council Member Gulley said there were three neighborhood associations who had expressed concerns regarding the Monroe Street or Boulevard round-about recommended by the Heart of Peoria Plan.  He said there had been several studies recommending a narrowing of the streets to become more pedestrian friendly.  He said Monroe Street had eight-foot sidewalks and there was concern that the sidewalks would be narrowed and the street would be widened in this neighborhood.  He suggested stopping the project and spending the $250,000 in another way.  He requested that a boulevard be added to Monroe Street as a part of the current contract or use CDBG funds for the project in the Art District.  He requested that the Administration make some suggestions.

Mayor Ardis said it was his understanding this would cost approximately $750,000.  

Council Member Gulley said those costs were for a bigger project.  He said there were a number of pocket parks in the City and there were neighborhood residents that would work on the project to reduce the costs.  He said he felt there were other ways to accomplish the scope of the project.  

City Manager Oliver said he would concur with the installation of bike path lanes on the road, which was fairly inexpensive.  He requested more information from Council Member Gulley so the project could be costed.  He said there was presently no funding available for the project, so for the project to move forward, there would need to be some re-allocation of funds from other projects.  

28079                                CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   MAY 8, 2007   

 CITIZEN REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
(07-259)
Request for CITIZENS to ADDRESS the CITY COUNCIL Regarding VARIOUS ISSUES.

Hearing no objections, Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to those citizens wishing to 

address the City Council.
Levetta Ricca, President of Olde Towne South Neighborhood Organization, said she attended the May 7th Liquor Commission meeting to protest the request for a grocery store on Adams Street that would sell liquor. She said she spoke in protest only as a representative of her neighborhood which voted unanimously to oppose the establishment. 

Linda Butler, Director of the South Side Mission, spoke in opposition to the proposed grocery store on Adams Street that had filed a petition with the City to sell liquor.  She expressed concern that the owner indicated the establishment would only be successful if he would be allowed to sell liquor.  She said many of those who needed the services of the South Side Mission had alcohol addiction problems.  She spoke in opposition to the proposed construction of a truck stop that would be located in the same area.  She said she felt the truck stop would encourage prostitution.  She said these neighborhoods needed anchors that provided essential every day services to those in the community, and establishments that attributed to negative behavior should be discouraged.  She spoke in support of the School Board and the City partnering to resolve issues pertaining to Manual High School.  She urged the Council to vote to deny the Adams Street liquor establishment at their May 22, 2007, Council Meeting on behalf of the children in the Southside neighborhoods.

Mr. Paul Wilkinson, a Peoria resident, said a common theme in the recent campaign was that Peoria was two cities, rather than one. He said he felt the division regarded race, gender, and socio-economic status.  He said, as a result of the neighborhood alliance, bridges had been built and relationships fostered to share knowledge, resources, and experiences.  He urged leaders to collaborate with the neighborhoods to develop a comprehensive plan and vision for the City, and work cooperatively to make it a reality.  He said it was believed that each neighborhood and each section of the City had many unique attributes and needs, but everyone could join together to form neighborhood plans and seek the necessary governmental resources to implement a strategy.  He said crime should be addressed in partnership with those in the community who had the expertise to fight those battles.  He urged the Council to cultivate the City’s resources to maximize impact and create investment strategies in neighborhoods.   
Charlotte Thomas, a Peoria resident, spoke against the City allowing the Adams Street grocery store to sell liquor at their establishment.  She said she grew up in the Southside of Peoria and she expressed concern regarding the negative effect that rental property and slum landlords had on those neighborhoods.  She said liquor establishments did not belong in neighborhoods.  

David Henderson, a Peoria resident, discussed his research around the City to find historic monuments that were no longer on public display.  He invited the public to attend the World War I and II Memorial Dedication to be held on May 26, 2007, at the Courthouse.

MAY 8, 2007                             CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                   28080
EXECUTIVE SESSION

(07-260)
Requesting Approval of a Motion for the City Council to go into 

EXECUTIVE SESSION to Discuss 2(c)(2)  Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees; and 2(c)(11)  Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that such an action is probable or imminent.

Council Member Jacob moved for the Council to go into Executive Session to Discuss 2(c)(2)  Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees; and 2(c)(11)  Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that such an action is probable or imminent; seconded by Council Member Spain.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Jacob, Montelongo, Nichting, Sandberg, Spain, Spears, Turner,

Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 10:
Nays:
None.
ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Van Auken moved to adjourn the Regular City Council Meeting; seconded by Council Member Montelongo.
Approved by viva voce vote.

The City Council Meeting adjourned at 8:15 P. M.  
_________________________________

Mary L. Haynes, MMC, City Clerk







City of Peoria, Illinois
bb

